
From: Karen Jesse
To: FOIA Metra
Subject: FOIA Request for Pest Control Services
Date: Monday, June 13, 2016 2:43:40 PM

Dear FOIA Officer,

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act.

I request that a copy of the following documents (or documents containing the following information) be provided
to me: 

The most recently awarded contract for Extermination Services for Metra's railcars.
The most recently awarded contract for Extermination Services for Metra's facilities in relation to
Invitation for Bid No. 09719.
Any and all bid tabulation sheets associated with Invitation for Bid No. 09719.

If possible, I prefer to to receive these documents electronically and may be reached by email
at karen@abcwildlife.com.  If electronic format is not possible, please feel welcome to mail the documents to the
address below.

 

This is a request for business purposes. Should there be any fees associated with this request, please notify me
so we may make arrangements for payment.  Should you require any additional information, please feel welcome
to contact me via email or via phone at (847) 363-2749.  

 

Thank you very much.  I greatly appreciate your time and effort.

-- 
Karen Jesse
Procurement Liaison 
Specializing in happy, satisfied clients 
ABC Humane Wildlife Control and Prevention, Inc.
1418 E. Olive Street
Arlington Heights, IL 60004
(847) 363-2749 telephone
karen@abcwildlife.com
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